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§1 UBTAVE 1, #0125 PAVA URI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 40881 TEL : (065) 62563861 FAX © (45} 42584318

Your Ref: D19007642MFSH Date: 18 Dec 2019
Our Ref: CS/FCH902 1400/kKvd3

The Motor Claims Department
MS First Capital Insurance Lid

Dear Sir/Madam,
INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _SLNS964U .
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 17/12/2019 at the premises of M/s K.KIM HIN AUTO PTE LTD. and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 121.47

Revised Estimate Amount ;8% 3.02025

“Check” Items Amount : 5% §70.00

Market Value : 8% 5

LTA Reimbursement Value 1 5% -

Nett Value : S§ -

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages

at the rear o/s. - o

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser



Yvonne Wnng !LKI{ Autuz

From: Yvonne Waong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 3:41 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims’

Cc 'Karen Tan'; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19007642MFSH/1
Attachments: SLNS964U DOA 30112019 REVERT.pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLN5964U
Date of survey : 17/12/2019
Number of days : 5 days

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@ [kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 12:08 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmatorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Karen Tan' <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19007642MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | emalil: assignments@kkauto com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(a08933)
1



Ms ‘ Fi rstc a pi t_al M5 First Capital Insurance Limited oo tey e (950001860 CU1 ey b ) BOSIRTE

B Raltues Quay U2 100 Singapore O4B5E0
Tol (65} 6222 2911 Fac [B5) GEZ2 1547

Chaim & Moto! Cndmrwering Swpt 36 Fraimacn Road #15-0) Crty Mouse Singaoors 068877
Twl (55 507 3848 Fmo [B5) 6507 3649

wew i fir e apetnd com. g

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 03-12-2019 Our Raf No. D19007642MFSH
Accident Date 3o-11-2019 Clalm Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicla SHBGGBER Third Party Vehicle. SLNS964U
Survey Location 160 SIN MING DRIVE #02-205IN MING AUTOCITY
Contact Person, SANDRA
Contact No. 64527018/ 96222116 Fax No. 0
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE: WE ADMIT LIABILITY QUANTUM TO BE AGREED:

Inted

Appolats LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor
Contact Parson NA Fax No. 68416315
Contact Number, NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Involce together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST
Cc : Workshop Pl Sl e ATV PHE Attention. NIL
LTD
Cc : TP Solicitor NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge KARENT
IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.
This is a computer generated letter, no signatura required.




> Back to OneMotoring

nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owrier 1D Type:
Crwner ID:
Vehicle Details
WVeahicle Mo
Wehicle to be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vahicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine No.
Chassis Mo
Maximum Powser Output:
Open Marke! Value
Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date
COE Caregory:
COE PeriodYears]:
QP Paid
COE Rebate Amount
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
1704

SLNS 9440

Mo

02 Dex 2019

TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 CVT
Red

2014

1ZRY348797
MROS3IREH 104563122
0.0 kW (120 bhp)
£19.995.00

11 May 2017

11 May 2017

0

£19.995.00

Yes
10 May 2027
£14,994,00

10May 2027

A= Car up to 1600cc & ¥7W [130bhp)
10

£52 000,00

$38478.00

$53,674.00

OK
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CO.-REG, NO: 199402370D

| < l"- B0 can D5  GSTNO:M2-0123250-3
-T‘;a = 1_ * G LR UL LR L L L L JAUTOPTELTD
T (Kt

RS ERAFRLA
160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,

Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895
Email: servicef@kkimhin.com.sg

Vehicle Insured : SHB 6686 B
Accident Date : 30-Nov-2019 Date : 03-Dec-2019

No. =: 30901

Our Ref : 190724 (FIRST) / SANDRA PAGE : 1

W MA},_}',;
LOH CHEE TONG (MR)
Singapore %‘f“‘”‘? gﬁfﬂ,}r =
gf

ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR FOR TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 CVT (2017) SLN5964U

e e e e e e e e e e e

1 pc ofs rear fender #{, 986 .00 —
1 pc o/s rear door 4 1,079.00 —
! pe ofs rear door weatherstrip A. 175.00 X
| pec of/s rear door lock /C 333,30 £
1 pc ofs rear door regulator 175.00 7
1 pc o©o/s rear door regulator motor 585.00
1 pc o/f/s rear door black sticker(1) A 61.00 —
1 pc ofs rear door black sticker(2) N, 61.00 —
3,455.30
Less 25% : -861.83
—————————— 2,591.47
! pc o/s rear rim 17" T 450.00 sn X
1 pc o/s rear tyre fu. 240,00 sn X
To remove, cut out damaged parts,
panel beating, welding, align,
refix and to renew affected parts. B0O.0O Fgﬁk?'
To remove door's fittings 80.00 é:7r
To putty and respray on affected
portions. 800,00 JE;.;-(
To apply undersealing 80.00 62?’
To conduct front wheel alignment
test. 80.00 gy
Total : 5% 5,121.47

SESEEEESEEEEEE

Singapore Dollars Five Thousand One Hundred and
Twenty One and Cents Forty Seven Only

Note: Amount quoted above is subject to prevailing GST at time of tax invoice.
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CO. REG. NO: 199402370D
¢ EF B§ GST NO: M2-0123250-3
’['P g f"‘ ¥ ae nIllI I‘Illl
& SR SEMAGRAT

160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,

Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895
Email: service@kkimhin.com.sg

Vehicle Insured : SHB 6686 B

No. : 30901

Accident Date : 30-Nov-2019 Date : D3-Dec-2019
nlg
Our Ref : 190724 (FIRST) / SANDRA PAGE : 1 \
%A/WA” "M I
LOH CHEE TONG (MR)
s =
ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR FOR TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 CVT (2017) SLN5964U
—i + f f F F-F + s & 4+ b 8.3 K+ F-2-¢ 3 = F-F F-4 4+ + F-+F ++- 4+ L L 8-+ 1+ B+ F-J 4 F + F 4+ % B + 4 F ¢ & 4 -+ £ 2 £ L o T 334
1 pc o/s rear fender < 986.00 “—
1 pc o/s rear door A 1,079.00 —
1 p¢ o0/s rear door weatherstrip N 175.00 X
1 pc o/s rear door lock . 2t 333,30 £ .
1 pc o/s rear door regulator S 175,00
1 pc o/s rear door regulator motor /o 585.00 T
1 pc ofs rear door black sticker(1) . 61.00 —
! pc o/s rear door black sticker(2) A, 61.00 —
3,455.30
Less 25% : -863.83
—————————— 2,591.47
1 pc o/s rear rim 17" 7 450,00 sn X
1 pc o0/s rear tvre g? o0 fi. 240.00 sn X
To remove, cut out damaged parts, Q .r'"/
panel beating, welding, align, .
refix and to renew affected parts. _ ;WJf 800.00 }aﬂbf
< ffadls
To remove door's fittings BHLD {/5 ':f 80.00 6:,(
To putty and respray on affected + [rng'O@ i‘r-}wr
portions. i i 800,00 .’E@f
To apply undersealing - M BD.DO 6'0(

To conduct front wheel alignment Jf
&7

est. BOD.0DO
Total : 5% 5,121.47

e

Singapore Dollars Five Thousand One Hundred and
Twenty One and Cents Forty Seven Only

Note: Amount guoted above is subject to prevailing GST at time of tax invoice.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

£1 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408933

TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: 62568 4315

Reg. No: 188607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607 188-R

Affilated to Federation Internatianale Des Experts En Automobila

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Rel = CS/FCI19021400/Kyd3n2

$16.01 GITY HOUSESINGAPORE 088877 Date: 21-02:2020 IHI"II‘I‘III“I
Code: FCI2
Insured Veh.,  SHE 65868 Veh. Inspected SLN 5064U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No, D19007B42MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  KARENT Assign Date 0311272019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition C
Make & Model  TOYOTA ALTIS (A) c.c 1598 -
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. MRO53REH104563122 Colour METALLIC RED
Odomater 26184 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. J Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/45R17 MICHELIN 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/45R17 MICHELIN 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[21545R17 MICHELIN 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/45R17 MICHELIN 7 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. I General Information
Accident Date  30/11/2018 |inspection Date 17112/2018
Survey held at K KIM HIN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE, #02-20
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
5a, Remarks )
AJDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT
BITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5b. ' Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 @01-25 Pays Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapons 408833
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg. Mo- 169607 188R G5T Reg. No. 18-0607128-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLN 5964U

1|0/S REAR FENDER BENT 86.00 986,00
1|0/S REAR DOOR BENT 1.079.00 1.079.00
1/0/S REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 175.00 -
1/0/S REAR DOOR LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 333.30 .
LABOUR
1{0/S REAR DOOR REGULATOR SERVICEABLE 175.00 .
1|0/S REAR DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR SERVICEABLE 585.00 -
1|0/S REAR DOOR BLACK STICKER (1) NECESSARY 61.00 61.00
1/0/S REAR DOOR BLACK STICKER (2) NECESSARY 61.00 61.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -863.83 -546.75
250147 1,640.25
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1/0/S REAR RIM 17" (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 450.00 .
LABOUR
1/0/S REAR TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 240.00 -
690.00 .
LABOUR
TO REMOVE,CUT OUT DAMAGED PARTS PANEL 800.00 700.00
BEATING,WELDING,ALIGN,REFIX AND TO RENEW
AFFECTED PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF O/S
REAR DOOR LOCK AND O/S REAR RIM 17"
TO REMOVE DOOR'S FITTINGS, 80.00 60.00
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ON AFFECTED PORTIONS. B0D.00 500.00
TO APPLY UNDERSEALING. 80.00 60.00
TO CONDUCT FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMENT TEST 80.00 60.00
1,840.00 1,380,00
GRAND TOTAL 5121.47 3,020.25

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18021400/Kyd3n2




Page No. .2 ol 2

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18021400/Kyd3n2

Y 454

KONG SENG CHEDNG
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LLABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repart s mads solely fod the uss and Benalil of the Clisnt mamed on the tront pages of this Repsn




